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Matilda Sanders " Ysc-03- /1YY A-Co - 7X
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 2:54 PM 4

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/13/2003 2:53:00 PM

Docket Number: 030616-tx, etc.

Filename / Path: 030616a.lhd

amendatory order
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Ruth Nettles *****xsxsx Official Filing 7/15/2003 3:53 PM
Ruth Nettles . . _

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Request to establish docket forms

5

I don't have those dockets yet, but when I get them, I'll use 25—24.83¥, FAC, Rules
Incorporated, for CLEC 4871, 5237, and 5316.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 3:50 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Request to establish docket forms

L]

Hi Ruth. I sent over 10 dockets and those that had the reporting requirements violation
had the wrong name of the rule. Can you please change it from

"...and 25-24.835, F.A.C., Records and Reports; Rules Incorporated."”

to

"...and 25-24.835, F.A.C., Rules Incorporated."

3
Sorry about that. The certificate numbers to make the changes on are:

CLEC #4871 - 0304L1S
CLEC #5237 ~ 030Ul
CLEC #5316 - 0 30!
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